
CITY OF SAN RAMON
SERVICE/PROJECT: School Park Landscape Maintenance

QUESTION/ANSWER

Question: 
What is the current contract amount? Who is the current provider?  Can bidders get a copy of current pricing?

Answer:
The current service provider is Jensen Landscape.  Bidders can submit a request for Public Information through 
the City Clerk's Dept. to obtain a copy of the current Agreement.  The City would like to caution bidders, 
however, that the scope of work has significantly changed for this new RFP and current pricing should not be 
used as a baseline.  Go to www.sanramon.ca.gov, click on "Our City," then "Departments," then "City Clerk."  The 
form is available there.  Or visit: 
http://www.sanramon.ca.gov/cms/One.aspx?portalId=10826130&pageId=11593711 

Question:
When should Turface be applied?  How much time should it take?  How much would be applied?

Answer:
Application would be minimal, approximately one bag when needed. 

Question:
How many trash cans are in the parks?

Answer:
The maps show all garbage can locations.  Approximately 30-35, but please verify via the maps. 

Question:
How is graffiti handled?

Answer:
Contractor is responsible for reporting graffiti to the City's project manager.  City staff will handle the removal. 

Question:
How should mulch quantities be addressed?

Answer:
The City has determined the best approach would be to plan to apply 1 inch in year one to any areas in need, 
and 2 inches by the end of the second year of the contract.  The City provides the mulch and can have it 
delivered on site, if feasible.



CITY OF SAN RAMON
SERVICE/PROJECT: School Park Landscape Maintenance

QUESTION/ANSWER

Question:
How should the contractor handle rodent control?

Answer: The contractor may use any of the chemicals listed on the approved chemical list that is on page 30, 
Exhibit A of the RFP. 
*It was mentioned we need to clarify, because we weren't sure that the specified product can be used on the 
fields.

Question:
Is the contractor responsible for supplying fertilizer?

Answer:
Yes


